### Hull Board of Selectmen

Minutes

## April 17, 2007

The meeting of the Hull Board of Selectmen was called to order at 7:35pm on Tuesday evening, April 17, 2 007, at the Hull Municipal Building, 253 Atlantic Avenue, Hull, Massachusetts

Present: John Reilly, Chairman; Christopher Olivieri, Vice Chairman; Clerk; John Silva, and Joan Meschino, Members. Also present were: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager, and James Lampke, Town Counsel.

Not present: Ronald Davy, Clerk

# Moment of Silence

The Chairman held a moment of silence for John J. Greene, a retired Hull Deputy Fire Chief, who died at the age of 92.

#### 7:30 pm – Officer Bart Forzese – re: Occupant Safety

Officer Forzese submitted a proclamation in regard to the Hull Police Department in conjunction with the Governor Highway Safety Bureau to sponsor the "Buckle up Week" program designed to emphasize their serious commitment to saving lives and preventing economic loss resulting from crashes.

Foreze requested the Board to sign the proclamation that designates the week of April 23<sup>rd</sup> in the town of Hull. He cited that 9,500 lives are saved each year, yet only sixty-eight percent of occupants buckle up.Reilly read the proclamation and a vote was taken.

Moved-Olivieri:	To approve and sign the Proclamation for the Buckle Up Week
	starting April 23, 2007

Second Silva Vote: Unanimous in favor

CORRESPONDENCE

#1. Unanimously approved the request of Larry Kellem - re: Hull Beautification Committee for authorization to solicit funds and for the town Accountant to set an account for that purpose, on a motion by Silva, seconded by Olivieri. Correspondence continued

Page 1 of 2

<sup>\</sup> 

#2. Unanimously approved the request of John Meagher for use of the gazebo at Hull Yacht Club for a wedding ceremony July 7, 2007 at 10:30 am for approximately 2 hours, on a motion by Olivieri, seconded by Silva, and subject to grounds being returned as it was and police approval.

#3. Offered congratulations to the Animal Control Officer, Deni Michele Goldman, for the successful Rabies Clinic held on Saturday where 96 vaccinations were administered. Goldman thanked Janet Bennett, Town Clerk for opening the office on a Saturday; Joyce Sullivan, Board of Health nurse; for disposing of the used materials, the Police Department, and Ray Thomas of the Fire Department for hanging the Rabies Clinic Banner securely above the police garage.

#4. Requested that the vacancies be advertised for the Scholarship Committee, in response to the request for appointment to that committee by Carolyn Anastos.

#5. Noted an email letter from Mary Jo Fleming of M Street thanking the Board for the removal of the barriers on the railroad bed and seeking additional information.

#### LICENSE

Unanimously approved the renewal of the Common Victualer and Entertainment Licenses (Juke Box) to John W. Koutrobis, Inc., dba Joseph's, 183A Nantasket Avwnue on a motion by Olivieri, seconded by Silva.

#### TOWN MANAGER

The Town Manager reported that he is close to achieving the funds he needs to balance the budget. He said that he held a general meeting with department heads and others and that everyone had pitched in to solve the problem.

#### \*\*\*\*

Reilly thanked everyone for their assistance during the spring northeaster and gave a special thanks to the Lieutenant from the State Police who came to Hull personally, and Reilly asked that he be sent a letter of appreciation. He also said that the declared State of Emergency is still in effect.

Moved- Silva: To go into executive session to discuss the sale of real property and not to return to open session.

Second-Olivieri

Roll Call Vote: Aye, Meschino; aye, Reilly; aye, Olivieri; aye, Silva

The Board moved into executive session at 8:23 pm and thereafter adjourned.

February 12, 2008

Approved